



Gary L. Kepley
Mailstop KSOPKJ0502-508
Director – Regulatory Systems
5454 West 110th Street
Overland Park, Kansas 66211
Voice: 913-345-7572
Email: Gary.Kepley@embarq.com

March 1, 2007

Ms. Beth Salak
Director, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Attention: Tariff Section
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: **TL727**

Dear Ms. Salak:

Attached for filing, please find the following revised pages for the Embarq Florida, Inc. Access Service Tariff. This filing is submitted with a proposed effective date of March 3, 2007. The Company's tariffs are available on its website at www.embarq.com/tariffs.

Subject Index	Fourth Revised Page 5
	Fifth Revised Page 9
	Fifth Revised Page 12
Section E1	Second Revised Page 1
Section E6	Second Revised Page 125

This filing is housekeeping in nature and therefore, has no rate impacts to customers.

Commission consideration and timely approval of these pages are respectfully requested. If you have questions or need additional information regarding this filing, please call Tamela Kelly at 850-599-1029.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Gary L. Kepley".

Gary L. Kepley

Attachments

Pc: Tamela Kelly

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz, Director

Fourth Revised Page 5
Cancels Third Revised Page 5

Effective: March 3, 2007

SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	E.	SECTION	
Emergency Interrupt		E15.2	
End Office		E6.8	
End Office Call Termination		E19.3	
End User Common Line Charge	See Embarq Local Operating Companies Tariff, FCC No. 1, Section 4, End User Access Services		(T)
Equal Access Exchange Areas (EAEA)		E10.2	
Equipment Space and Power		E2.3	
Expanded Interconnection		E17	
	F.		
Facility Hubs		E7.4	
Feature Group A		E6.2	
Feature Group B		E6.2	
Feature Group C		E6.2	
Feature Group D		E6.2	
Frame Relay		E18	
Frame Relay Service	See General Exchange Tariff, Section A29		
	G.		
General Regulations		E2	
Gross Receipts Tax		E2.4	

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz, Director

Fifth Revised Page 9
Cancels Fourth Revised Page 9

Effective: March 3, 2007

SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	P.	SECTION	
Partial Cancellation Charge		E5.2	
Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances		E2.4, E3.5	
Payment of Rates, Charges and Deposits		E2.4	
Physical Collocation		E17	
PIC Switchback Service	See Embarq Local Operating Companies Tariff FCC No. 1, Section 13, Miscellaneous Services	E13.3	(T)
Presubscription		E13.3	
Presubscription Charge	See Embarq Local Operating Companies Tariff FCC No. 1, Section 13, Miscellaneous Services	E13.3	(T)
Proof of Certification		E2.3	
Protective Connecting Arrangements		E13.3	
Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers		E2.1	
Provision of Access Service Billing Information		E13.3	
Provision of Other Services		E5.1	
Provision of Service		E2.1, E6.1, E9.1	
Provision of Specialized Service or Arrangements		E12.1	

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz, Director

Fifth Revised Page 12
Cancels Fourth Revised Page 12

Effective: March 3, 2007

SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	S.	SECTION	
Secondary Channel		E7.2	(T)
Service Rearrangements		E6.7, E7.4	
Service Date Change Charge		E5.2	
Service Performance Data		E6.5	
Service-Affecting Activities		E2.1	
Shared Use		E6.7	
Shared Use of Digital High Capacity Service		E7.4	
Slamming - PIC Switchback Service	See Embarq Local Operating Companies		(T)
	Tariff FCC No. 1, Section 13,		(T)
	Miscellaneous Services		
		E17.1	
Space		E5.1, E14	
Special Construction		E6.1, E7.1, E9.2, E11.1	
Special Facilities Routing		E2.7	
Special Promotions		E12	
Specialized Service or Arrangements		E13.2	
Stand By		E6.4	
Standard Transmission Specifications			
Subscriber Line Charge (SLC)	See Embarq Local Operating Companies		(T)
	Tariff FCC No. 1, Section 4,		
	End User Access Services		
		E6.6	
Supervisory Signaling		E6	
Switched Access Service		E6.7	
Switched Access Service for Resale of Other IC Service			

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz, Director

Second Revised Page 1
Cancels First Revised Page 1

Effective: March 3, 2007

E1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF

CONTENTS

E1.1 General

- A. This Tariff contains regulations, rates and charges applicable to the provision of Carrier Common Line, Carrier Access Capacity, Switched Access Services, Dedicated Access Services, and other miscellaneous services, hereinafter referred to as service(s), provided by Embarq Florida, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the Company, to Interexchange Carriers, hereinafter referred to as IC(s) and/or customer, Alternative Local Exchange Companies (ALECs) (as defined in E2.6), and to end users.
- B. This tariff replaces those previously filed with the Florida Public Service Commission for United Telephone Company of Florida and for Central Telephone Company of Florida.

United Telephone of Florida is herein referred to as United Telephone and Central Telephone Company of Florida is Central Telephone. Following are the exchanges in which Access Services are available in Florida for United Telephone and Central Telephone. The exchange areas are as defined by maps filed with the Florida Public Service Commission as part of the Company's General Exchange Tariff.

United Telephone (United Telephone Company of Florida)

Apopka, Arcadia, Astor, Avon Park, Belleview, Beverly Hills, Boca Grande, Bonita Springs, Bowling Green, Bushnell, Cape Coral, Cape Haze, Clermont, Clewiston, Crystal River, Dade City, Eustis, Everglades, Forest, Fort Meade, Fort Myers, Fort Myers Beach, Groveland, Homosassa Springs, Howey-in-the-Hills, Immokalee, Inverness, Kenansville, Kissimmee, LaBelle, Lady Lake, Lake Placid, Leesburg, Lehigh Acres, Marco Island, Montverde, Moore Haven, Mount Dora, Naples, North Cape Coral, North Fort Myers, North Naples, Ocala, Ocklawaha, Okeechobee, Orange City, Pine Island, Port Charlotte, Punta Gorda, Reedy Creek, Saint Cloud, Salt Springs, San Antonio, Sanibel-Captiva Islands, Sebring, Silver Springs Shores, Spring Lake, Tavares, Trilacoochee, Umatilla, Wauchula, Weirsdale, West Kissimmee, Wildwood, Williston, Windermere, Winter Garden, Winter Park, Zolfo Springs

(N)

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz, Director

Second Revised Page 125
Cancels First Revised Page 125

Effective: March 3, 2007

E6. SWITCHED ACCESS SERVICE

E6.7 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)

E6.7.9 Application of Rates for Feature Group A Extension Service

Feature Group A Switched Access Service is available with extensions, i.e., additional terminations of the service at different building(s) in the same or a different LATA. Feature Group A extensions within the LATA are provided and charged for under the Company's local and/or general exchange service tariffs. Feature Group A extensions in different LATAs are provided and charged for as Special Access Service. The rate elements which apply are: Special Transport (from the extension bridging point to the customer serving wire center), Access Connections and one half of the appropriate network interface combination. All appropriate monthly rates and nonrecurring charges set forth in E7. following will apply.

E6.7.10 Message Unit Credit

Calls from end users to the seven digit local telephone numbers associated with Feature Group A Switched Access Service are subject to Company local and/or general exchange service tariff charges (including message unit and toll charges as applicable), as well as any other applicable charges for access service. The monthly bills rendered to customers for their Feature Group A Switched Access service will include a credit to reflect any message unit charges collected from end users under the Company's local and/or general exchange service tariffs. No Message Unit Credit is given on the access minutes that have been prorated as set forth in E6.7.1 preceding.

E6.7.11 Local Information Delivery Services

Calls over Switched Access in the terminating direction to certain community information services will be rated under the applicable rates for Switched Access Service as set forth in E6.8 following. In addition, the charges per call if specified under the Company's local and/or general exchange services tariffs are also applicable.

(T)

(T)

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz ~~F. B. Peag~~, Director

Fourth ~~Third~~ Revised Page 5
Cancels Third ~~Second~~ Revised Page 5

Effective: March 3, 2007 ~~April 11, 2003~~

SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	E.	SECTION
Emergency Interrupt		E15.2
End Office		E6.8
End Office Call Termination		E19.3
End User Common Line Charge	See Embarq Local <u>Operating Telephone</u> Companies Tariff, FCC No. 1, Section 4, End User Access Services	
Equal Access Exchange Areas (EAEA)		E10.2
Equipment Space and Power		E2.3
Expanded Interconnection		E17
	F.	
Facility Hubs		E7.4
Feature Group A		E6.2
Feature Group B		E6.2
Feature Group C		E6.2
Feature Group D		E6.2
Frame Relay		E18
Frame Relay Service	See General Exchange Tariff, Section A29	
	G.	
General Regulations		E2
Gross Receipts Tax		E2.4

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz ~~F. B. Peag~~, Director

Fifth ~~Fourth~~ Revised Page 9
Cancels Fourth ~~Third~~ Revised Page 9

Effective: March 3, 2007 ~~April 11, 2003~~

SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	P.	SECTION
Partial Cancellation Charge		E5.2
Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances		E2.4, E3.5
Payment of Rates, Charges and Deposits		E2.4
Physical Collocation		E17
PIC Switchback Service	See Embarq Local <u>Operating Telephone</u> Companies Tariff FCC No. 1, Section 13, Miscellaneous Services	
Presubscription		E13.3
Presubscription Charge	See Embarq Local <u>Operating Telephone</u> Companies Tariff FCC No. 1, Section 13, Miscellaneous Services	
Proof of Certification		E2.3
Protective Connecting Arrangements		E13.3
Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers		E2.1
Provision of Access Service Billing Information		E13.3
Provision of Other Services		E5.1
Provision of Service		E2.1, E6.1, E9.1
Provision of Specialized Service or Arrangements		E12.1

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
 By: John M. Felz ~~F. B. Peag~~, Director

Fifth ~~Fourth~~ Revised Page 12
 Cancels Fourth ~~Third~~ Revised Page 12

Effective: March 3, 2007 ~~April 11, 2003~~

SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	S.	SECTION
<u>Secondary</u> Thirdary Channel		E7.2
Service Rearrangements		E6.7, E7.4
Service Date Change Charge		E5.2
Service Performance Data		E6.5
Service-Affecting Activities		E2.1
Shared Use		E6.7
Shared Use of Digital High Capacity Service		E7.4
Slamming - PIC Switchback Service	See Embarq Local <u>Operating Telephone</u> Telephone Companies Tariff FCC No. 1, Section <u>13-4</u> , Miscellaneous Services	
Space		E17.1
Special Construction		E5.1, E14
Special Facilities Routing		E6.1, E7.1, E9.2, E11.1
Special Promotions		E2.7
Specialized Service or Arrangements		E12
Stand By		E13.2
Standard Transmission Specifications		E6.4
Subscriber Line Charge (SLC)	See Embarq Local <u>Operating Telephone</u> Telephone Companies Tariff FCC No. 1, Section 4, End User Access Services	
Supervisory Signaling		E6.6
Switched Access Service		E6
Switched Access Service for Resale of Other IC Service		E6.7

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz ~~F. B. Peag~~, Director

Second ~~First~~ Revised Page 1
Cancels ~~First Revised~~ Original Page 1

Effective: March 3, 2007 ~~January 1, 1997~~

E1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF

CONTENTS

E1.1 General

- A. This Tariff contains regulations, rates and charges applicable to the provision of Carrier Common Line, Carrier Access Capacity, Switched Access Services, Dedicated Access Services, and other miscellaneous services, hereinafter referred to as service(s), provided by Embarq Florida, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the Company, to Interexchange Carriers, hereinafter referred to as IC(s) and/or customer, Alternative Local Exchange Companies (ALECs) (as defined in E2.6), and to end users.
- B. This tariff replaces those previously filed with the Florida Public Service Commission for United Telephone Company of Florida and for Central Telephone Company of Florida.

United Telephone of Florida is herein referred to as United Telephone and Central Telephone Company of Florida is Central Telephone. Following are the exchanges in which Access Services are available in Florida for United Telephone and Central Telephone. The exchange areas are as defined by maps filed with the Florida Public Service Commission as part of the Company's General Exchange Tariff.

United Telephone (United Telephone Company of Florida)

Apopka, Arcadia, Astor, Avon Park, Belleview, Beverly Hills, Boca Grande, Bonita Springs, Bowling Green, Bushnell, Cape Coral, Cape Haze, Clermont, Clewiston, Crystal River, Dade City, Eustis, Everglades, Forest, Fort Meade, Fort Myers, Fort Myers Beach, Groveland, Homosassa Springs, Howey-in-the-Hills, Immokalee, Inverness, Kenansville, Kissimmee, LaBelle, Lady Lake, Lake Placid, Leesburg, Lehigh Acres, Marco Island, Montverde, Moore Haven, Mount Dora, Naples, North Cape Coral, North Fort Myers, North Naples, Ocala, Ocklawaha, Okeechobee, Orange City, Pine Island, Port Charlotte, Punta Gorda, Reedy Creek, Saint Cloud, Salt Springs, San Antonio, Sanibel-Captiva Islands, Sebring, Silver Springs Shores, Spring Lake, Tavares, Trilacoochee, Umatilla, Wauchula, Weirsdale West Kissimmee, Wildwood, Williston, Windermere, Winter Garden, Winter Park, Zolfo Springs

ACCESS SERVICE TARIFF

Embarq Florida, Inc.
By: John M. Felz ~~F. B. Peag~~, Director

~~Second First~~ Revised Page 125
Cancels ~~First Revised Original~~ Page 125

Effective: March 3, 2007 ~~January 1, 1997~~

E6. SWITCHED ACCESS SERVICE

E6.7 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)

E6.7.9 Application of Rates for Feature Group A Extension Service

Feature Group A Switched Access Service is available with extensions, i.e., additional terminations of the service at different building(s) in the same or a different LATA. Feature Group A extensions within the LATA are provided and charged for under the Company's local and/or general exchange service tariffs. Feature Group A extensions in different LATAs are provided and charged for as Special Access Service. The rate elements which apply are: Special Transport (from the extension bridging point to the customer serving wire center), Access Connections and one half of the appropriate network interface combination. All appropriate monthly rates and nonrecurring charges set forth in E7. following will apply.

E6.7.10 Message Unit Credit

Calls from end users to the seven digit local telephone numbers associated with Feature Group A Switched Access Service are subject to Company local and/or general exchange service tariff charges (including message unit and toll charges as applicable), as well as any other applicable charges for access service. The monthly bills rendered to customers for their Feature Group A Switched Access service will include a credit to reflect any message unit charges collected from end users under the Company's local and/or general exchange service tariffs. No Message Unit Credit is given on the access minutes that have been prorated as set forth in E6.7.1 preceding.

E6.7.11 Local Information Delivery Services

Calls over Switched Access in the terminating direction to certain community information services will be rated ~~rated~~ under the applicable rates for Switched Access Service as set forth in E6.8 following. In addition, the charges per call if specified under the Company's local and/or general exchange ~~exchange~~ services tariffs are also applicable.